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RECEIVED J

By OGC-CELA at 6:26 pm, Nov 08, 2023

From: Brown, Samuel (WAS - X75460)

To: CELA

Cc: Borden, Charles E (WAS - X75461); Provencher, Rachel T (WAS - X75268)
Subject: RR 23L-26

Date: Monday, November 6, 2023 10:18:41 AM

Attachments: Desig. of Counsel.pdf

Good morning:

Please find attached a Designation of Counsel form for the above-captioned matter, designating us
as counsel for the respondent Pat Dowell for Congress.

In addition, Pat Dowell for Congress hereby respectfully requests an extension of 30 days to respond
to this matter, in order to allow adequate time to prepare a response. Could you please advise at
your earliest convenience regarding this request for an extension?

Thank you, and please let me know if you have any questions about the foregoing.
Best regards,

Sam

Samuel Brown | Holland & Knight

Partner

Holland & Knight LLP

800 17th Street N.W., Suite 1100 | Washington, District of Columbia 20006
Phone 202.469.5460 | Fax 202.955.5564

samuel.brown@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com

Add to address book | View professional biograph

NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the
individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an
existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific
statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If you
properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in
confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect
confidentiality.
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By OGC-CELA at 1:31 pm, Nov 08, 2023
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

EMALIL cela@fec.gov

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# RR 23L-26

Name of Counsel: Samuel C. Brown, Charles E. Borden, and Rachel T. Provencher

Firm: Holland & Knight LLP

Address: 800 17th Street N.W., Suite 1100

Washington, D.C. 20006

Office#t: 202-469-5460 Fax#: 202-955-5564

Mobile: NN

E-mail: samuel.brown@hklaw.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.
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Date ( Sig\aature - Respondent/Agent/T reasugfﬁ : Title

Mattie Lacy

(Name — Please Print)

Pat Dowell for Congress
RESPONDENT:
(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: 5044 S. State Street

(Please Print)
Chicago, IL 60609
Home#: Mobile#:
Officett: Fax#:

e-mai: [

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express
written consent of the person under investigation.

Rev. 2021






